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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

Public Interest Legal Foundation,
Plaintiff,
VS. Civ. No. 1:20-cv-1905
Kathy Boockvar, Secretary of the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, in her

official capacity.

Defendant.

FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT FOR DECLARATORY AND
INJUNCTIVE RELIEF

Plaintiff Public Interest Legal Foundation, by and through its
attorneys, hereby amends its action for violations of Section 8 of the
National Voter Registration Act of 1993 (“NVRA”), 52 U.S.C. § 20507,
against Defendant Kathy Boockvar, in her official capacity as Secretary
of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. In support of its action, the
Foundation states as follows:

JURISDICTION AND VENUE
1.  This Court has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to 28

U.S.C. § 1331, as the action arises under the laws of the United States.
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This Court also has jurisdiction under 52 U.S.C. § 20510(b), as the action
seeks injunctive and declaratory relief under the NVRA.

2.  Venue in this Court is proper under 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b),
because the Defendant resides in this district and because a substantial
part of the events or omissions giving rise to the claim occurred in this
district.

PARTIES

3. Plaintiff, the Public Interest Legal Foundation, Inc. (the
“Foundation”), is a non-partisan, non-profit, public interest organization
incorporated and based in Indianapolis, Indiana. The Foundation seeks
to promote the integrity of elections nationwide through research,
education, remedial programs, and litigation. The Foundation has
dedicated significant time and resources to ensure that voter rolls in the
state of Pennsylvania do not contain ineligible registrants. The
Foundation produces and disseminates reports, articles, and newsletters
in order to advance the public education aspect of its organizational
mission, as well as communicates with election officials about problems
or defects found in list maintenance practices and about ways to improve

those practices.
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4. Defendant Kathy Boockvar 1s the Secretary of the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and directs the Department of State,
which implements, regulates, and administers the Commonwealth’s
voter registration process known as the SURE (“Statewide Uniform
Registry of Electors”) system. 25 PA. CONS. STAT. §§ 1201, 1222(a), (e),
and (f).

5. The Foundation has spent many thousands of dollars
reviewing Pennsylvania’s election procedures and documented failures to
maintain an accurate and correct voter roll as required by the NVRA.
The Foundation’s investigation of the rolls, both then and now, has forced
it to incur substantial costs to compare the Commonwealth’s voter rolls
to the Social Security Death Index, various commercial databases, and
other sources in order to identify deceased voters.

6. Defendant’s violations of the NVRA have harmed and
continue to harm and frustrate the Foundation’s purpose of protecting
the integrity of the electoral process and ensuring that accurate and
current voter registration rolls are maintained. The Foundation’s
expenditure of significant time and money in Pennsylvania seeking to

rectify Defendant’s failure to clean up the voter rolls by removing the
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surfeit of deceased registrants from such rolls has also forced the
Foundation to divert its limited resources from other states with similar
issues. All of these harms confer standing upon the Foundation to assert
the claim raised in this case.

STATEMENT OF FACTS AND LAW

7. Section 8 of the NVRA requires that the Commonwealth
“conduct a general program that makes a reasonable effort to remove the
names of ineligible voters from the official lists of eligible voters by reason
of, inter alia, the death of the registrant.” 52 U.S.C. § 20507(a)(4)(A).

8.  Section 8 of the NVRA also requires that the Commonwealth
“complete, not later than 90 days prior to the date of a primary or general
election for Federal office, any program the purpose of which is to
systematically remove the names of ineligible voters from the official lists
of eligible voters.” 52 U.S.C. § 20507(c)(2)(A).

9.  Although Section 8 of the NVRA generally restricts states
from removing ineligible registrants from the voting rolls within 90 days
of a primary or general election, that restriction expressly does not apply

to the removal of registrants who have died. See 52 U.S.C. §
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20507(c)(2)(B)(1); accord 25 PA. CONS. STAT. § 1901(b)(4)(1). Registrants
who have died may be removed at any time.

10. The Secretary of the Commonwealth is the chief election
official of Pennsylvania and is responsible for coordination of the
Commonwealth’s responsibilities under the NVRA. 52 U.S.C. § 20509.

11. Congress intended for the chief election official to be
“responsible for implementing the state’s function under the [NVRA].” S.
REP. NO. 103-6, at 39 (1993).

12. Although a state may assign certain tasks associated with the
voting registration process to different officials in the state, the chief
election official remains responsible at all times — pursuant to federal law
— for coordinating and implementing the NVRA’s myriad legal mandates.
Neither the state nor its chief election official may delegate to a local
official or body (such as, in the case of Pennsylvania, a county registration
commission) the NVRA’s requirement to conduct a reasonable program
to remove deceased registrants from the voter rolls and thereby allow the
chief election official to avoid her legal responsibilities under the NVRA
if such program is not reasonably conducted. The buck stops with the

chief election official — the Secretary of the Commonwealth.
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13. Defendant’s responsibility for coordinating with both state
agencies and county registration commissions to ensure the removal of
deceased electors from the voting rolls is a core component of her NVRA
statutory coordination obligation. It is also mandated by the federal Help

America Vote Act. 52 U.S.C. § 21083(a)(2)(A)@(1)(II).

Pennsylvania’s Process for Removing Deceased Registrants

14. Pennsylvania law requires county registration commissions,
which are established pursuant to 25 PA. CONS. STAT. § 1203(a), to cancel
the registration of a registered elector reported dead by the Department
of Health. Id. § 1505(a). Cancellation is effectuated by removing the
deceased registrant’s name from the list of eligible voters on the SURE
system. Id. § 1222(c)(4).

15. Pennsylvania law further directs the Department of Health to
send the name and residential address of any deceased individual over
age 18 to the respective county registration commission within 60 days
of receiving notice of such individual’s death. Id. § 1505(a).

16. In addition to identifying deceased registrants based on
information received from the Department of Health, Pennsylvania law
permits county registration commissions to utilize published newspaper

6
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obituaries, letters testamentary or letters of administration issued by the

office of the registrar of wills. Id. § 1505(b).

Pennsylvania’s List Maintenance Procedures are Unreasonable

17. While Pennsylvania’s prescribed methods for identifying dead
may help identify persons who die within the state, they are not adequate
to 1identify persons who die outside the state.

18. Registrants who die outside of the state are not required to be
reported to the Department of Health. 35 PA. CONS. STAT. § 450.501 et
seq. In fact, there is no formal system or procedure in place under
Pennsylvania law that would enable the Defendant to systematically
learn of registrant deaths occurring outside of the state.

19. Pennsylvania’s list maintenance activities have also proven
unreasonably inadequate to identify many registrants who have been
deceased for a significant number of years. Indeed, an analysis of the
Commonwealth’s voter rolls by Plaintiff’s expert revealed that, as of
October 7, 2020, at least 9,212 registrants have been dead for at least five
years, at least 1,990 registrants have been dead for at least ten years,

and at least 197 registrants have been dead for at least twenty years.
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20. While Pennsylvania has a list maintenance program in place
under which it cancels the registrations of tens of thousands of deceased
registrants each year, see Exhibit 6 at p. 8, Plaintiff’s expert analysis
revealed that Pennsylvania still left the names of more than 21,000 dead
individuals on the voter rolls less than a month before one of the most
consequential general elections for federal officeholders in many years.

21. Pennsylvania’s practices for removing the names of deceased
registrants from the list of eligible voters, overseen by the Defendant in
her capacity as the state’s chief election official, are unreasonable and
inadequate to meet the obligations required by the NVRA. Among the
evidentiary bases for this allegation are (a) the presence of significant
numbers of registrants on the rolls who have been deceased in excess of
five years, and some for decades and (b) the presence of tens of thousands
of deceased registrants on the rolls less than one month prior to a federal
election. Defendant’s actions and inactions in this regard constitute a

clear failure to conduct reasonable list maintenance under the NVRA.

Thousands of Deceased Registrants Remain On the Voter Rolls
22. The Foundation’s first step in analyzing the accuracy of
Pennsylvania’s voter rolls was to obtain the registration list containing

8
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registrants who were classified as “ACTIVE” in the Commonwealth’s
SURE database as of September 2019.

23. Registrants are classified as INACTIVE if they have failed to
respond to a written notice from a county registration commission that is
sent to registrants who have either (a) changed address, or (b) not voted
within the prior five years. 25 PA. CONS. STAT. §§ 1901(b)(1), (b)(3), (c).
All other voters are listed as ACTIVE. Id.; see also Exhibit 6 at p. 7.

24. INACTIVE registrants on the Commonwealth’s voter rolls are
eligible to vote. They simply must sign an affirmation attesting to their
identity and address before voting. 25 PA. CONS. STAT. § 1901(d)(2)(1)(A).

25. The Foundation hired a data analytics firm to identify any
registered voters who are deceased. That firm first cross-referenced the
voter registration file provided by Defendant with commercial databases
(e.g., credit reporting agencies and other databases), looking for evidence
of commercial activity to help prevent the possibility of false positives. If
an individual was found to have had any recent financial activity, the
firm went no further in trying to determine if the individual is deceased.

26. The data analytics firm then took the list of registered voters

with no recent commercial activity and sent the names, dates of birth,
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and addresses for those voters to a commercial database vendor which
has access to the Social Security Administration’s databases. After
matching Social Security Numbers to registered voters, the resulting list
was examined against the Social Security Death Index (“SSDI”) to
1dentify the names of those registrants who are deceased. This process
identified 12,192 deceased registrants, still in ACTIVE status, on
Pennsylvania’s voter rolls.

27. To ensure it was using updated information, the Foundation
then re-purchased from the Commonwealth a registration list containing
the names of all registrants classified as “ACTIVE” as of May 3, 2020, in
the SURE database. The Foundation compared the names of the 12,192
deceased registrants who had been identified by its data analytics firm
using the September 2019 voter registration report to the names still on
the voter rolls as of May 2020. This comparison revealed that more than
9,300 deceased registrants remained on the rolls as of May 3, 2020.

28. The methodology used to determine the names of these 9,300
deceased registrants was necessarily conservative and under-inclusive
because it focused only on those names of deceased registrants who had

remained in ACTIVE status on the voter rolls between September 2019

10
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and May 3, 2020, and it did not even attempt to identify registered voters
who may have died in the interim.

29. In a letter dated May 26, 2020, the Foundation alerted
Defendant to its findings from its analysis of the Commonwealth’s voter
rolls, including the fact that approximately 9,300 ACTIVE registrants
were matched to the SSDI. The Foundation asked to meet with
Defendant so that its methodology could be discussed and a remedial
solution could be reached. See Exhibit 1.

30. Seven weeks later, Defendant’s representative responded to
the Foundation via email in which it thanked the Foundation for the
information and asked the Foundation for the voter ID numbers (from
the SURE system) of these registrants so that it could investigate the
situation. Defendant asked only for voter ID numbers; she did not ask
for the city or county of residence, nor did she request the middle initials
for each registrant. Instead, even when offered this additional data,
Defendant declined it. Defendant’s representative told the Foundation
that Defendant only needed a unique voter ID number to reliably retrieve

the associated records. Defendant was certainly correct; obtaining the

11
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voter ID numbers was all that was required for Defendant to identify the
dead registrants, and no further information would be necessary.

31. The Foundation provided all the requested data to Defendant
on July 17, 2020.

32. After receiving the additional proof indicating that the
Commonwealth’s voter rolls are woefully noncompliant with federal law
requirements, Defendant stopped communicating further with the
Foundation.

33. On September 18, 2020, the Foundation sent a formal Notice
Letter to Defendant, with a copy to her legal counsel, notifying them that
the Commonwealth was in violation of the NVRA. The letter recounted
the Foundation’s findings and its efforts to communicate with them about
bringing the Commonwealth into compliance. See Exhibit 2, hereinafter
“Notice Letter.”

34. The Notice Letter was sent to Defendant via U.S. Postal
Service (USPS) certified mail with return receipt requested. The
Foundation received confirmation that the Notice Letter was delivered
and signed for on September 25, 2020. See Exhibit 3, USPS certified mail

delivery confirmation.

12
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Number of Names of Deceased Registrants Remaining on the
Voter Rolls On Eve of Election Remains Extremely High

35. On September 21, 2020, while waiting for Defendant to
respond to the Notice Letter, the Foundation purchased another copy of
Pennsylvania’s voter rolls to determine whether any further effort had
been made to conduct list maintenance based on registrant deaths since
the Foundation’s previous analysis in May 2020. In doing so, the
Foundation also sought to bring to Defendant’s attention the most up-to-
date data, as well as data that would most accurately (and closely in time)
inform the production of the pollbooks before the November 2020 general
election.

36. This time, however, the Foundation researched the entire
statewide voter roll, including both ACTIVE and INACTIVE registrants,
in an effort to learn whether the Commonwealth was removing deceased
registrants in response to the Foundation’s data, regardless of the
registrants’ classification (i.e., as active or inactive) in the SURE system
database.

37. The Foundation’s updated analysis of the voter roll confirmed

that a very substantial number of INACTIVE registrants were deceased,

13
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1n addition to the deceased ACTIVE registrants. In fact, as of September
21, 2020, there were 21,248 total deceased registrants (both ACTIVE and
INACTIVE) on the rolls. See Exhibit 4, filed under seal.

38.  On October 7, 2020, approximately one week before filing this
lawsuit, the Foundation obtained one more copy of Pennsylvania’s voter
roll in an effort to ensure that the numbers it cited in the case were the
very latest available. That latest list was then once again provided to the
Foundation’s data processing firm, which compared the names of the
21,248 deceased registrants who had been identified by its data analytics
firm using the September 21, 2020 voter registration report to the names
still on the voter rolls as of October 7, 2020. The result: the number of
deceased registrants on the voting rolls barely budged — it remained at

more than 21,200 (specifically, 21,206).! See Exhibit 5, filed under

t Although extremely rare, the SSDI does occasionally include the
names of individuals who have not died. The data analytics firm hired
by Plaintiff seeks to guard against this by further comparing the names
of individuals on the SSDI to obituaries and other publicly available
sources of deceased individuals (e.g., credit reporting agencies). Anyone
with commercial activity following a reported date of death is eliminated
as well. The only way a false positive could occur, therefore, is if the SSDI
erroneously listed an individual as deceased, that individual had no
commercial activity whatsoever following the reported date of death, and
yet the individual was sufficiently civic minded to register to vote despite
effectively living “off the grid.” That may not be an impossible scenario,

14
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seal. The biggest concern, of course, 1s that these voter rolls bloated with
tens of thousands of deceased registrants were present less than a month
before one of the most consequential federal elections ever.

39. As was true of the Foundation’s analysis in May 2020 of the
names of ACTIVE deceased registrants on the voter rolls (described in ¢
27 above), the methodology used to determine the names of these 21,206
deceased registrants in October 2020 was necessarily conservative and
under-inclusive because it focused only on names of deceased registrants
who had remained on the voter rolls — whether on ACTIVE or INACTIVE
status — between September 21, 2020 and October 7, 2020. It did not
attempt to identify registered voters who may have died in the interim.

40. Ofthe 21,206 dead individuals on the Commonwealth’s voting
rolls as of October 7, 2020, approximately 92% died before October 2019.
Nearly 10% died more than a decade ago. And just under 1% died at least
two decades ago.

41. Equally troubling, of the approximately 9,300 names of dead

individuals listed as ACTIVE registrants on the voter rolls at the time

but it is pretty close to it. Even so, in an abundance of caution, Plaintiff
filed the names of deceased registrants from its report under seal.

15
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Plaintiff first provided its list of deceased registrants to Defendant on
May 26, 2020, 4,139 of those deceased registrants remained on the list of
registered voters when the Foundation updated its analysis of the state’s
voter rolls in October 2020. Worse still, those names remained on the
voter rolls for at least a year (and in most cases much more) after their
death, for nearly four months after Plaintiff had given the names (and all
the underlying data demonstrating their deaths) to Defendant, and less
than a month before one of the most consequential federal elections in
many years.

42. Ofthe 4,139 names of deceased registrants whose names were
still on the list of registered voters in September 2019 (following their
deaths) and continued to remain on the voter rolls as of October 2020,
2,862 were registered as ACTIVE status. Meanwhile, 1,277 were listed
as INACTIVE status. This, too, reflects unreasonable list maintenance
activities on Defendant’s part under the NVRA because the names of
most or all of those deceased registrants should have been altogether
removed from the voter rolls — not simply changed to INACTIVE status.

43. Upon information and belief, it appears that Defendant may

be utilizing — at least at times — the procedures designed for removing

16
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the names of ineligible voters by reason of a change in residence, see 52
U.S.C. § 20507(d) and 25 PA. CONS. STAT. § 1901, as its procedure for
removing the names of deceased registrants. The NVRA requires more,
and the failure to implement a reasonable list maintenance program that
detects dead registrants apart from a program designed to detect changes
in residence offends the NVRA’s dual obligations. If a state has credible
information that a registrant is deceased, merely sending a notice to his
or her last known address and waiting at least two full election cycles
before he or she is removed from the voter rolls is neither required by the
NVRA nor reasonable. Defendant’s significant delays in removing dead
registrants violates the NVRA.

44. Pennsylvania law requires that, “at least once per year,” each
registration commission must undertake a “voter removal program” to
remove from the list of eligible voters individuals who changed residence
to a location outside the county in which they are registered. 25 PA. CONS.
STAT. §§ 1901(b)(4). Any reasonable list maintenance program designed
to remove the names of deceased registrants from the voter rolls must be
conducted at least as often, if not much more so. The Commonwealth’s

failure to do so contravenes the NVRA.

17
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45. Having a process in place that systematically removes
deceased registrants is not just a good idea, it is the law. 52 U.S.C. §
20507(a)(4)(A). For over 20,000 deceased registrants to be on the voter
rolls just weeks before a national election demonstrates emphatically
that the Commonwealth has failed to reasonably implement and/or
maintain a systematic list maintenance program that complies with
federal law requiring deceased electors to be removed from the voter rolls.

46. Nor can Defendant justify her failures by pointing to a state
statute or practice delegating to county registration commissions the
responsibility for removing deceased registrants from the voter rolls.
Under the NVRA, it is the obligation of Defendant to conduct a reasonable
program to remove the names of deceased registrants from the state’s list
of eligible voters. Defendant has failed to fulfill her legal requirement in
this regard, and she cannot avoid her culpability by citing to state law or
procedures that might allegedly complicate her task or seek to thrust the
duties assigned to her under federal law to one or more third parties.

47. Defendant’s deficiencies in maintaining a reasonable list
maintenance program are not new. In December 2019, the Pennsylvania

Department of the Auditor General audited the Commonwealth’s SURE

18
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database and concluded that the Department of State failed to cancel the
registrations of 2,094 registrants for whom it had received death notices
from the Department of Health (p. 35), and that “tens of thousands” of
records in the SURE system were inaccurate, including 2,230 that
1dentified the registrant’s date of birth as being after his/her date of
registration. See Performance Audit Report — Penn. Dep’t of State —
Statewide Uniform Registry of Electors (December 2019), available at

https://www.paauditor.gov/Media/Default/Reports/Department%200f%2

OState_ SURE%20Audit%20Report%2012-19-19.pdf (last accessed Oct.

22, 2020).

48. The NVRA’s requirement that states make a reasonable effort
to remove the names of deceased registrants from their list of eligible
voters also necessitates that the state consider and act upon credible data
from sources outside its normal procedures, including but not limited to
the SSDI-refined information provided by the Foundation. Disregarding
credible data just because it does not fit within the state’s own statutory

framework or policy directives is the antithesis of reasonable and violates

the NVRA.
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Numerous Registrants Have Voter Registration Dates
After the Date of their Death

49. Remarkably, Plaintiff’s analysis of the Commonwealth’s voter
rolls (as of October 2020) revealed at least 114 individuals who registered
to vote AFTER the date of their death. Without further inquiry, there is
no way to know for certain whether these post-death registrations are the
result of identity theft, data input error, or some other reason. But this
kind of issue would not arise if the Commonwealth cross-referenced new
registrations to the SSDI. With such a high prevalence of post-death
registrations, it i1s only reasonable to incorporate (and unreasonable to

not incorporate) SSDI cross-references in the registration process.

Deceased Registrants Appear to Be Voting in Pennsylvania
50. Although Plaintiff is not required to prove any voter fraud in
order to recover on its claim in this lawsuit, Defendant’s deficiencies in
meeting her legal obligations under the NVRA are not merely theoretical.
Indeed, Plaintiff’s analysis revealed there were at least 135 votes in the
November 2016 general election by (or at least in the name of) individuals

who died prior to September 1, 2016. Plaintiff’s analysis revealed 81 such

20
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votes by the dead in the November 2018 election by (or at least in the

name of) individuals who passed away prior to September 1, 2018.

Plaintiff’s Statutory Right to Bring this Action Under the NVRA

51. Because Defendant, in clear contravention of the NVRA, has
been unable or unwilling to remove from the Commonwealth’s voting
rolls many thousands of individuals whom are known to be dead —
including based on information provided by the Foundation — and such
violation has continued within 30 days prior to a Federal election, the
Foundation i1s entitled to bring this civil action pursuant to Section
11(b)(3) of the NVRA, 52 U.S.C. § 20510(b)(3).

52. The Foundation i1s alternatively entitled to bring this civil
action pursuant to Section 11(b)(2) of the NVRA, 52 U.S.C. § 20510(b)(2),
because, following the receipt of the Foundation’s formal Notice Letter,
the Defendant failed to timely correct (or correct at all, for that matter)
the Commonwealth’s NVRA violations by removing the known dead
registrants from its voting rolls within twenty days where the violation

has continued to occur within 120 days of a Federal election.
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COUNT I
Violation of the NVRA: Failure to Conduct List Maintenance

53. The Foundation re-alleges paragraphs 1 through 52 as if fully
stated herein.

54. Defendant has failed to make reasonable efforts to conduct
voter list maintenance programs that ensure that the deceased do not
remain registered to vote, in violation of Section 8 of NVRA, 52 U.S.C. §
20507.

55. Defendant’s list maintenance procedures have clearly failed
to remove many thousands of long-deceased registrants from the state’s
list of eligible voters. Whatever efforts are being made by Defendant,
they are unreasonable within the meaning of the NVRA because they are
not working. The proverbial proof is in the pudding. The NVRA does not
simply require a percentage or portion of dead registrants to be removed,
1t requires a program that actually reasonably detects dead registrants
and removes them. When 21,000 deceased registrants remain on the
voter rolls, the list maintenance program is not only unreasonable, it is

failing.

22
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56. The Foundation has suffered an irreparable injury as a direct
result of Defendant’s violation of Section 8 of the NVRA, 52 U.S.C. §
20507. Defendant’s failure to comply with the NVRA has aggrieved and
continues to aggrieve Plaintiff by impairing its essential and core mission
of fostering compliance with federal election laws and promoting election
integrity. Defendant’s failure to comply with the NVRA has caused and
continues to cause Plaintiff pecuniary injury and frustrates the
organization’s purposes.

57. Plaintiff will continue to be injured by Defendant’s violations
of Section 8 of the NVRA because confidence in the legitimacy of elections
in the “swing state” of Pennsylvania will be severely undermined unless
and until Defendant is enjoined from continuing to violate the law.

58. The Foundation has no adequate remedy at law.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF
WHEREFORE, the Foundation prays for entry of a judgment:
1.  Declaring Defendant to be in violation of Section 8 of the

NVRA;
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2. Ordering Defendant to immediately investigate the deceased
registrations identified by Plaintiff and remove confirmed
deceased registrants from the voter rolls;

3.  Ordering Defendant to implement and follow a reasonable
and effective list maintenance program to cure the violations
identified herein and bring the Commonwealth’s voter rolls
into compliance with Section 8 of the NVRA,;

4. Ordering Defendant to incorporate the SSDI into its standard
list maintenance program to help identify the names of dead
registrants on the voter rolls;

5.  Ordering Defendant to review the Foundation’s data and
implement a procedure to flag likely deceased registrant
records to ensure that a ballot is not fraudulently cast in their
name;

6. Ordering the Defendant to cross-reference the names of new
registrants against the SSDI;

7. Ordering the Defendant to pay the Foundation’s reasonable
attorney’s fees, including litigation expenses and costs,

pursuant to 52 U.S.C. § 20510(c); and,
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8. Granting Plaintiff such further relief as this Court deems just
and proper, including all other injunctive relief available to

the Court.

Respectfully submitted,
For the Plaintiff:

/s/ Linda A. Kerns

Law Offices of Linda A. Kerns, L.L.C.
1420 Locust St., Ste. 200
Philadelphia, PA 19102

Tel: (215) 731-1400

Fax: (215) 701-4154
Iinda@lindakernslaw.com

Sue Becker (MO 64721)*

PUBLIC INTEREST LEGAL FOUNDATION
32 E. Washington Street, Suite 1675
Indianapolis, IN 46204

Tel: (317) 203-5599

Fax: (888) 815-5641
sbecker@publicinterestlegal.org

John Eastman (CA 193726)*

Center for Constitutional Jurisprudence
c/o Chapman Univ. Fowler Sch. of Law
One University Dr.

Orange, CA 92866

Tel: (877) 855-3330

Fax: (316) 264-1518
Jeastman@chapman.edu
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Bradley J. Schlozman (KS 17621)*
HINKLE LAW FIRM

1617 N. Waterfront Parkway, Ste. 400
Wichita, KS 67206-6639

Tel: (316) 267-2000

Fax: (316) 264-1518
bschlozman@hinklaw.com

*Admitted Pro Hac Vice
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VIA EMAIL and USPS May 26, 2020

The Hon. Kathy Boockvar

Secretary of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
302 North Office Building

401 North Street

Harrisburg, PA 17120

Jonathan M. Marks

Deputy Secretary for Elections and Commissions
210 North Office Building

401 North Street

Harrisburg, PA 17120

Email: RA-Elections@pa.gov

Re:  Voter List Maintenance Leads
Request for Meeting

Dear Secretary Boockvar and Deputy Secretary Marks:

Our organization—the Public Interest Legal Foundation—is a non-partisan, 501(c)(3) public-
interest organization that is dedicated entirely to promoting the integrity of elections nationwide
through research, education, remedial programs, and litigation. As part of our mission, we study,
audit, and analyze voter rolls throughout the country to assess their health and accuracy. We
compare voter roll data against federal and other public or commercial databases to flag
registrations that may be incomplete, outdated, or no longer valid. We then submit findings and
leads to proper election officials for further investigation and confirmation to better aid voter roll
maintenance programs.

We write today to offer you our findings for the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.

Summary of Findings and Methodology

1. Potentially Deceased Registrants with an Active Registration.

In September 2019, we purchased a copy of the Pennsylvania voter registration extract from your
offices. The “active” portion of the extract was compared against the U.S. Social Security Death
Index (SSDI), a database made available via the U.S. Social Security Administration. Where
possible, voter registration entries were compared against the SSDI and printed obituaries and
other public notices.

Our analysis showed there were potentially more than 16,600 deceased individuals with an
active registration in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania at that time. Nearly 50 percent of the
entries matched against the SSDI listed a date of death prior to September 2019, the time period

32 E. Washington Street, Suite 1675, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204
Telephone: 317.203.5599 Fax: 888.815.5641 PublicinterestLegal.org
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when the roll was purchased. Some matches list dates of death in the 1990s and 2000s. For some,
voting credits were apparently assigned for federal contests that occurred after respective dates
of SSDI-listed deaths with respect to the 2016 and 2018 General Elections. Only your office can
conclusively determine whether these document trails reflecting the voting credits shown in the
purchased voter extract are accurate.

In May 2020, we again purchased a copy of the Pennsylvania voter registration extract from your
offices. We then compared that extract to our findings from the September 2019 extract to assess
whether any of the potentially deceased registrants had been removed in the intervening period.
This comparison revealed that 7,323 potentially deceased registrants were removed from the
voter roll between September 2019 and May 2020.

However, 9,300 registrants who were matched as potentially deceased using the September
2019 voter roll extract were still listed on the May 2020 voter roll extract. This means there are
potentially more than 9,300 deceased individuals that are registered to vote in

Pennsylvania.

As you are likely aware, the National VVoter Registration Act of 1993 (“NVRA?”) requires your
office to use reasonable efforts to identify and remove registrants who are deceased. 52 U.S.C. §
20507(a)(4)(A). Pennsylvania law provides that election officials “shall cancel the registration of
a registered elector reported dead by the Department of Health,” 25 Pa. C.S. 8 1505(a), and “may
also utilize published newspaper obituaries, letters testamentary or letters of administration
issued by the office of the registrar of wills to cancel and remove the registration of an elector,”
25 Pa. C.S. § 1505(b).

We have utilized multiple means to verify these potentially deceased registrants, but ultimately
only your office can conclusively determine whether the registrants are indeed deceased and
whether voting credits were accurately issued for some registrants in subsequent elections.

2. Potential Duplicate Registrations Across State Lines with VVoting Credits
Apparently Assigned by Election Officials for the 2018 Election.

Using voter roll extracts obtained from other states at the same time as the Pennsylvania
purchase, we performed a detailed matching analysis to discern the number of registrants who
are potentially registered in more than one state. We then viewed voting history reports to
discern the number of registrants who were apparently assigned voting credits in more than one
state for the same election.

In Pennsylvania, we identified more than 900 potentially duplicated registrations across state
lines with apparent voting credits assigned by election officials in each state for the 2018

General Election. To arrive at this figure, potential matches of full names and dates of birth were
filtered through commercial identity-validation services using Social Security data and more. We
have utilized multiple means to verify these potentially duplicate registrations but ultimately only
your office can conclusively determine whether these registrations are indeed duplications with
genuine document trails reflecting the voting credits shown in the purchased voter extract.
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We understand that Pennsylvania is a member of the partnership managed by the Electronic
Registration Information Center (ERIC). Our analysis could provide additional value because we
also relied on data from states who are not members of the ERIC partnership.

3. Potential Intercounty and Intracounty Duplicates with Apparent VVoting Credits
Assigned for 2016 and 2018 General Elections.

Using a similar methodology, we also flagged registrations that are potentially duplicated within
the same Pennsylvania county (intracounty) and across county lines (intercounty). We then
reviewed assigned voting credits for each such registration. For the 2016 General Election, 13
potential intracounty duplicates were apparently assigned voting credits. For the 2018 General
Election, 14 potential intracounty duplicates and 35 potential intercounty duplicates were
apparently assigned voting credits.

We have utilized multiple means to verify these potentially duplicate registrations but ultimately
only your office can conclusively determine whether these registrations are indeed duplications
with genuine document trails reflecting the voting credits shown in the purchased voter extract.

4. Registrations Indicating 100-Years-of-Age or More.

Using the May 2020 voter extract, we also identified more than 5,800 registrations listing a year
of birth occurring 100 or more years ago. While there is nothing inherently suspect about these
registrations, we flag them so election officials can periodically and easily match them against
death records to determine whether they were overlooked during the initial process used to
identify deceased registrants, or if separate evidence held within your offices can correct
potential recordkeeping errors to the actual dates of birth.

A total of 80 registrations list a year of birth in the 1800s, with the oldest in 1845. We believe
your office would benefit from reviewing and confirming these registrations so that appropriate
corrections or updates can be made, if necessary.

5. Registrations Using Placeholder Data, Missing Data, or Likely Incorrect Data.

We also identified more than 1,100 registrations that potentially list fictitious or intentionally
incorrect dates of birth. These registrations commonly list either “01/01/1800 or “01/01/1900”
for the registrant’s date of birth. Other suspected placeholder data formats are flagged as well.
An additional 4 registrations list a date of birth to suggest they are currently far younger than
age 17 and 7 registrations apparently do not list any date of birth at all.

As you know, date of birth information is an important data point for voter list maintenance
purposes. See, e.g., 4 Pa. Code. § 183.6 (“At a minimum, a commission shall identify record
matches using an applicant’s or registrant’s first and last name as well as date of birth.””). We
therefore believe your office would benefit from reviewing these registrations so that appropriate
corrections or updates can be made, if necessary.
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6. Registrations Listing Potentially Out-of-State or Out-of-County Addresses for a
Residence.

Last, we identified 30 reqgistrations that apparently list a state other than Pennsylvania as a
residence, 22 registrations that apparently do not list a state of residency at all, 3 registrations
that list a residence in a foreign country, and 1 registration that does not list anything except a
zip code for a residential address.

Only your office can determine if these registrations conform to Pennsylvania’s requirements.

Request for Meeting

We would like to offer our findings to you for further investigation and confirmation. We are
available via telephone or videoconference, if needed, to discuss our research and how we can
best transfer the data to you. Please let us know which date(s) and time(s) you prefer.

Should you need to contact us regarding this matter, please contact me at
Ichurchwell@publicinterestlegal.org. Thank you for your service on this matter.

Sincerely,

Logan Churchwell

Communications & Research Director
Public Interest Legal Foundation
Ichurchwell@publicinterestlegal.org
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VIA EMAIL AND CERTIFIED MAIL September 18, 2020

The Hon. Kathy Boockvar

Secretary of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
302 North Office Building

401 North Street

Harrisburg, PA 17120

Email: kboockvar@pa.gov; RA-Elections@pa.gov

Re:  Statutory Notice of Violation of National VVoter Registration Act
Request for Meeting

Dear Secretary Boockvar:

Based upon our findings outlined below, | am required to write your offices pursuant to 52
U.S.C. 8 205010(b) to notify you that it appears to us that Pennsylvania is not in compliance
with the requirements of Section 8 of the National VVoter Registration Act of 1993 (“NVRA”).
This federal statute requires election officials to make a reasonable effort to maintain voter
registration lists that are free of dead registrants. 52 U.S.C. 8§88 20507(a)(3), (4)(A),
20507(c)(2)(A)-(B).

You are receiving this letter because, as Pennsylvania’s chief election official, you are ultimately
responsible under state and federal law for maintaining accurate and current voter registration
lists. We first informed you of our findings on May 26, 2020 and, per your office’s request, we
provided additional information on July 17, 2020. We have heard nothing further from your
office. We therefore request an immediate meeting. via telephone or video. if necessary, to
discuss what action you have taken or will be imminently to bring Pennsylvania into compliance
with state and federal law. We are hopeful that we may reach a curative plan so that we do not
need to initiate litigation to cure these defects.

I.  Evidence of Inadequate List Maintenance - Potentially Deceased Registrants with an
Active Registration.

In September 2019, we purchased a copy of the Pennsylvania voter registration extract from your
offices. The “active” portion of the extract was compared against the U.S. Social Security Death
Index (SSDI), a database made available via the U.S. Social Security Administration. Where
possible, voter registration entries were compared against the SSDI and printed obituaries and
other public notices.

32 E. Washington Street, Suite 1675, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204
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Our analysis showed there were potentially more than 16,600 deceased individuals with an active
registration in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania at that time. Nearly 50 percent of the entries
matched against the SSDI listed a date of death prior to September 2019, the time period when the
roll was purchased. Some matches list dates of death in the 1990s and 2000s. For some, voting
credits were apparently assigned for federal contests that occurred after respective dates of SSDI-
listed deaths with respect to the 2016 and 2018 General Elections. Only your office can
conclusively determine whether these document trails reflecting the voting credits shown in the
purchased voter extract are accurate.

In May 2020, we again purchased a copy of the Pennsylvania voter registration extract from your
offices. We then compared that extract to our findings from the September 2019 extract to assess
whether any of the potentially deceased registrants had been removed in the intervening period.
This comparison revealed that 7,323 potentially deceased registrants were removed from the
voter roll between September 2019 and May 2020.

However, 9,300 registrants who were matched as potentially deceased using the September 2019
voter roll extract were still listed on the May 2020 voter roll extract. This means there are
potentially more than 9,300 deceased individuals that are reqgistered to vote in Pennsylvania.

As you are likely aware, the National VVoter Registration Act of 1993 (“NVRA”) requires your
office to use reasonable efforts to identify and remove registrants who are deceased. 52 U.S.C. §
20507(a)(4)(A). Pennsylvania law provides that election officials “shall cancel the registration of
a registered elector reported dead by the Department of Health,” 25 Pa. C.S. § 1505(a), and “may
also utilize published newspaper obituaries, letters testamentary or letters of administration issued
by the office of the registrar of wills to cancel and remove the registration of an elector,” 25 Pa.
C.S. § 1505(Db).

We have utilized multiple means to verify these potentially deceased registrants, but ultimately
only your office can conclusively determine whether the registrants are indeed deceased and
whether voting credits were accurately issued for some registrants in subsequent elections.

Il. Notice of Violation

This letter serves as your statutory notice pursuant to 52 U.S.C. § 20510(b) of violations of
Section 8 of the NVRA, 52 U.S.C. § 20507.

Because the ongoing violations described herein are occurring within 120 days of an election for
federal office, you may face federal litigation if the violations are not cured with 20 days of your
receipt of this letter. 52 U.S.C. § 20510(b)(2).

I1l.  Request for Meeting
Our representatives are available to meet with you, via telephone or video, if needed, to discuss

our research and a remedial plan within the next week. Please let us know which date(s) and
time(s) you prefer.
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Should you need to contact the Foundation regarding this matter, please contact me at
Ichurchwell@publicinterestlegal.org. Thank you for your service on this matter.

Sincerely,

Logan Churchwell

Communications & Research Director
Public Interest Legal Foundation
Ichurchwell@publicinterestlegal.org

Cc: Timothy Gates (tgates@pa.gov)
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EXHIBIT 4

CONFIDENTIAL DATA PREVIOUSLY
FILED UNDER SEAL AS EXHIBIT 4 TO
ORIGINAL COMPLAINT
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EXHIBIT 5

CONFIDENTIAL DATA PREVIOUSLY
FILED UNDER SEAL AS EXHIBIT 5 TO
ORIGINAL COMPLAINT
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June 30, 2020

Dear Members of the General Assembly:

As Secretary of the Commonwealth, I am pleased to report to you on the administration
of voter registration in Pennsylvania for calendar year 2019. I trust you will find this
report useful.

Voter registration in Pennsylvania is a joint state-county effort. During 2019, the
Department of State (Department) continued its partnership with the state’s 67 county
election boards and voter registration commissions. The Department collaborates with
the commonwealth agencies designated under the National Voter Registration Act of
1993 (NVRA) to administer voter registration programs. The Department supports the
agencies by providing needed supplies and conducting training sessions and
informational meetings.

The Statewide Uniform Registry of Electors (SURE) system, implemented in
Pennsylvania through Act 3 of 2002, is the bedrock of Pennsylvania’s voter registration
system. As of December 31, 2019, there were approximately 8.55 million registered
voters in Pennsylvania.

The Department remains committed to fulfilling its responsibilities under the Help
America Vote Act of 2002. The Department will strive to promote voter registration and
civic engagement through its outreach efforts across the Commonwealth.

If you have questions about this report, please contact the Bureau of Elections and
Notaries at (717) 525-5011.

Sincerely,

%m

Kathy Boockvar
Secretary of the Commonwealth
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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
POLITICAL PARTY REGISTRATION - DECEMBER 31, 2019

County Name Democratic Republican Other Total County Name Democratic Republican Other Total
ADAMS 19,080 36,862 10,824 66,776 LACKAWANNA 83,888 42,144 14,654 140,686
ALLEGHENY 555,649 263,952 138,999 958,600 LANCASTER 106,762 167,406 53,161| 327,329
ARMSTRONG 13,903 22,848 4,848 41,599 LAWRENCE 24,002 23,527 6,057 53,586
BEAVER 53,417 41,701 14,063| 109,181 LEBANON 25,939 46,676 12,901 85,516
BEDFORD 7,558 21,229 3,049 31,836 LEHIGH 111,803 78,576 40,848] 231,227
BERKS 113,028 99,834 40,124 252,987 LUZERNE 105,254 77,960 26,030 208,244
BLAIR 21,411 43,762 9,163 74,336 LYCOMING 20,362 38,663 9,033 68,058
BRADFORD 9,196 21,833 4,761 35,790 McKEAN 6,439 13,952 3,309 23,700
BUCKS 195,772 184,054 75,104| 454,930 MERCER 28,933 31,788 9,085 69,806
BUTLER 39,667 69,970 17,808 127,446 MIFFLIN 6,624 15,554 2,761 24,939
CAMBRIA 38,774 34,673 8,497| 81,944 MONROE 50,488 36,355 21,473| 108,316
CAMERON 975 1,615 382 2,972 MONTGOMERY 274,855 200,818 87,660} 563,433
CARBON 17,673 19,457 6,809 43,939 MONTOUR 4,616 6,380 2,134 13,130
CENTRE 45,828 42,934 20,393| 109,155 NORTHAMPTON 95,710 73,809 39,837] 208,356
CHESTER 142,423 148,586 62,537| 353,546 NORTHUMBERLAND 18,814 27,225 7,203 53,242
CLARION 7,076 13,233 2,685 22,994 PERRY 6,418 17,812 3,505 27,735
CLEARFIELD 15,410 24,341 5,218 44,969 PHILADELPHIA 815,218 117,919 128,938 1,062,075
CLINTON 7,661 10,181 2,670 20,512 PIKE 13,564 17,956 8,586 40,106
COLUMBIA 13,657 18,186 5,812 37,655 POTTER 2,352 7,030 1,134 10,516
CRAWFORD 18,315 28,133 6,592 53,040 SCHUYLKILL 29,847 43,884 10,509 84,340
CUMBERLAND 58,656 87,419 28,909 175,984 SNYDER 5228 13,805 2,781 21,815
DAUFPHIN 83,635 72,995 28,028 184,658 SOMERSET 14,330 27,112 4,474 45,916
DELAWARE 180,702 156,575 52,194| 399,471 SULLIVAN 1,418 2,481 458 4,357
ELK 7,890 8,880 2,125| 18,895 SUSQUEHANNA 7,151 14,872 3,322 25,345
ERIE 96,846 69,185 27,331 193,362 TIOGA 5,947 15,652 3.235 24,834
FAYETTE 40,482 28,490 7,326] 76,298 UNION 7,091 12,569 3,911 23,671
FOREST 1,178 1,808 365 3,351 VENANGO 9,642 17,156 3,908 30,706
FRANKLIN 23,775 55,584 13,664 93,023 WARREN 9,858 15,665 4,818 30,339
FULTON 2,099 5,961 925 8,985 WASHINGTON 66,255 60,214 17,314] 143,783
GREENE 10,534 8,822 2,119 21,475 WAYNE 9,419 18,185 5,257 32,861
HUNTINGDON 7,557 16,094 2,725 26,376 WESTMORELAND 102,458 106,503 28,290] 237,251
INDIANA 18,712 24,598 6,493 49,803 WYOMING 5,154 9,848 2,005 17,007
JEFFERSON 8,730 17,623 3.488| 29,842 YORK 95,027 145,242 45,504 285,773
JUNIATA 3,405 8,666 1,363] 13,434 PENNSYLVANIA 4,062,752 3,254,822 1,231,488 8,549,062
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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
COMPARISON OF VOTER REGISTRATION TOTALS

JANUARY 2018 - DECEMBER 2019
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DEMOCRATIC REPUBLICAN
DEM DEM % REP REP %
COUNTY NAME 2018 2018 DIFF 2018 2019 DIFF
ADAMS 19,576 19,090 -0.02 36,749 36,862 0.00
ALLEGHENY 552,253 555,649 0.01 263,026 263,952 0.00
ARMSTRONG 14,351 13,903 -0.03 22,273 22,848 0.03
BEAVER 53,983 53,417 -0.01 40,534 41,701 0.03
BEDFORD 7,870 7,558 -0.04 20,661 21,229 0.03
BERKS 111,914 113,029 0.01 98,185 99,834 0.02
BLAIR 22,397 21,411 -0.04 44,247 43,762 -0.01
BRADFORD 9,304 9,196 -0.01 21,418 21,833 0.02
BUCKS 196,447 195,772 0.00 186,111 184,054 -0.0T
BUTLER 39,321 39,667 0.01 68,519 69,970 0.02
CAMBRIA 41,023 38,774 -0.05 33,698 34,673 0.03
CAMERON 1,022 975 -0.05 1,523 1,615 0.06
CARBON 17,927 17,673 -0.01 18,650 19,457 0.04
CENTRE 44,627 45,828 0.03 42,743 42,934 0.00
CHESTER 141,812 142,423 0.00 152,821 148,586 -0.03
CLARION 7,328 7,076 -0.03 12,953 13,233 0.02
CLEARFIELD 16,287 15,410 -0.05 24,016 24,341 0.01
CLINTON 7,841 7,661 -0.02 9,879 10,181 0.03
COLUMBIA 13,780 13,657 -0.01 17,723 18,186 0.03
CRAWFORD 18,426 18,315 -0.01 27,647 28,133 0.02
CUMBERLAND 58,333 59,656 0.02 86,974 87,419 0.01
DAUPHIN 81,675 83,635 0.02 72,594 72,995 0.01
DELAWARE 189,299 190,702 0.01 162,123 156,575 -0.03
ELK 8,194 7,890 -0.04 8,430 8,880 0.05
ERIE 96,866 96,846 0.00 68,490 69,185 0.01
FAYETTE 41,253 40,482 -0.02 27,058 28,490 0.05
FOREST 1,223 1,178 -0.04 1,764 1,808 0.02
FRANKLIN 23,559 23,775 0.01 54,450 55,584 0.02
FULTON 2,180 2,099 -0.04 5,710 5,961 0.04
GREENE 11,320 10,534 -0.07 8,511 8,822 0.04
HUNTINGDON 7,680 7,557 -0.02 15,808 16,094 0.02
INDIANA 19,032 18,712 -0.02 24,057 24,598 0.02
JEFFERSON 8,960 8,730 -0.03 17,354 17,623 0.02
JUNIATA 3,528 3,405 -0.03 8,430 8,666 0.03
LACKAWANNA 83,723 83,888 0.00 41,116 42,144 0.03
LANCASTER 107,143 106,762 0.00 169,908 167,406 -0.01
LAWRENCE 24,256 24,002 -0.01 22,894 23,527 0.03
LEBANON 26,274 25,939 -0.01 46,854 46,676 0.00
LEHIGH 113,484 111,803 -0.01 79,629 78,576 -0.01
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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
COMPARISON OF VOTER REGISTRATION TOTALS
JANUARY 2018 - DECEMBER 2019
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DEMOCRATIC REPUBLICAN
DEM DEM % REP REP %

COUNTY NAME 2018 2019 DIFF 2018 2019 DIFF
[UZERNE 106,229 105,754 001 76,218 77,960 0.02
TYCOMING 20,517 70,362 001 37,582 38,663 0.03
MCKEAN 6,475 5,439 0,01 13,554 13,952 003
MERCER 729,117 28,933 001 30,725 31,788 0.03
MIFELIN 6,787 6,624 0.0z 15,290 15,554 0.02
MONROE 0,832 0,488 001 36,731 36,355 0.00
MONTGOMERY 774,614 574,555 0.00 206,778 200,818 0.03
NMONTOUR 7,665 4,616 001 6,301 5,380 0.00
NORTHAMPTON 93,995 95,710 0.07 72,340 73,800 0.02
NORTHUMBERLAND 15,175 18,814 002 726,683 27,275 0.02
PERRY 6,799 6,418 0.06 18,087 17,812 0.02
PHILADELPHIA 805,076 815,218 0.01 116,491 117,919 0.01
PIKE 13,208 13,564 0.03 17,420 17,556 0.03
POTTER 2,453 2,357 0.04 €842 7,030 0.03
SCHUYLKILL 31,591 79,947 005 73,935 73,884 0.00
SNYDER 5,246 5,779 000 13,549 13,805 0.02
SOMERSET 15,475 14,330 0.07 26,955 27,112 001
SULTIVAN 1,450 1418 003 2,454 2,481 001
SUSQUEHANNA 7,152 7,151 0.00 14,554 14,372 002
TIOGA 5,064 5,547 002 15,306 15,652 007
UNION 7,319 7,001 0.03 12,724 12,569 001
VENANGO 10,155 5,642 .05 17,280 17,156 001
WARREN 10,071 9,858 002 15,407 15,665 0.02
WASHINGTON 66,637 56,755 001 58,175 60,214 0.04
WAYNE 9,377 5,419 007 17,721 18,185 0.03
WESTMORELAND 109,894 102,458 007 107,675 106,503 001
WYOMING 5,225 5,154 001 9,712 9,348 0.0T
YORK 104,513 95,027 0.09 152,517 145,247 0.05
PENNSYLVANIA 7,075,622 4,062,752 0.00 3,254,206 3,254,822 0.00

24
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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
TOTAL VOTER REGISTRATION APPLICATIONS BY NON-AGENCY SOURCES IN 2019

In Rertmnt VR PennDOT COA |  Other In Rertmnt VR PennDOT COA Other
COUNTY NAME | Person [PennDOT| Mail Centers | Drives (Transfers) [ (Transfers) COUNTY NAME Person |PennDOT|  Mail Centers Drives (Transfers)  |{Transfers}
ADAMS 88; 2,638 655 1] 43 4,446 0 LACKAWANNA 388 3,639, 951 0] 817 10,114 75i
ALLEGHENY 292] 27,490 7,635 0 3,837 69,924 3,435 LANCASTER 158| 10,952 3,544 0 211 30,523 72
ARMSTRONG 166 1,333 295 0 2| 2,596 32] LAWRENCE 1 1,561 889 0 0 3,555 3
BEAVER 282 3,269 848 0 11 7.392 1,256 LEBANON 98 3,011 1,038 0 86 7,695 64
BEDFORD 99 846 354, 9 [i] 2,276 10 LEHIGH 231 9,751 3,282 0 392 20,591 1,514
BERKS 307| 9,411 2,854 0 482 22,233 568 LUZERNE 123, 6,951 2,671 0 334 18,065 362
BLAIR 110 1,976 928 0 1 6,270 990 LYCOMING 163 2,151 887| 0 94 6,001 880
BRADFORD 140 1,122 283 0 5 2,313 17 MCKEAN 99 678 179 0 1 2,202 91
BUCKS 128] 14,218 4,684] 0] 185 24,700] 186, MERCER 194] 2,384 758 0 208 5,098 1,367,
BUTLER 111 4,140 1.224 0| 81 8,577 34 MIFFLIN 38 735 292 0 0 1,827 [i]
CAMBRIA 104! 2,350 1,235 1} 2 6,224 763 MONROE 260) 5,419 626 1) 135! 7,676 4
CAMERON 93, 86 131 [ 1] 211 3| MONTGOMERY 169| 18,188 5,565 Y] 378 38,979 728
CARBON 0 1.278 607 1] 0| 3,107] 52| MONTOUR 40] 392 93] 0 1 1412 1
CENTRE 86 2,839 859 0 2,133 5,968 1,137] NORTHAMPTON 412 7,894 1,995 [¢] 220 15,516 76
CHESTER 308 12,014 2,895 0 1,966 20,320 178] [NORTHUMBERLAND 1 1,575] 247 0 0 4,034 12|
CLARION 242 492] 162 i) 1 1,537| 28| PERRY 94] 877, 804 0, 2 2,211 0]
CLEARFIELD 92| 1,430 394 [¢) 0 3,974 580 PHILADELPHIA 308{ 32,861] 14,883 0| 13,5875 94,715 131
CLINTON 108 613 260 0] 3 1,566/ 9 PIKE 38 1,968 408 0 1 2,263 1
COLUMBIA 57| 1,222 447 0! 0] 3,330 21 POTTER 64 3 120] 0 0 775 127
CRAWFORD 475, 1,302 576 0 3 3,877 2 SCHUYLKILL 217 2,347 698 0 202] 6,163 1,129
CUMBERLAND 248 6,003, 1,627 1] 433 14,604 559 SNYDER 80 611 183 0 36 1,526 87
DAUPHIN 175, 7,106 1,778 4 764 19,788 123 SOMERSET 145] 1,183 435 0 108 2,887 568
DELAWARE 61 11,457 8,412 ¢ 1,017] 26,961 183 SULLIVAN 31 112] 45| 0 4] 291 1
ELK 98 558 223 0 24 1,357 83 SUSQUEHANNA 0 794 374 0] 0; 1,349, 13
ERIE an 4,716] 1.874 0 212 12,546 13 TIOGA 75] 882 312 0| 0 1,902, 19
FAYETTE 464/ 2,412 606 [s] 315 5,461 96 UNION 197 723 182] 0l 3 1,437, 47
FOREST 27 92 38 0! 0] 241 i) 'VENANGO 144] 900 248 0] 12 2414 23
FRANKLIN 184 3,704 504 0i 182 7,108 89| WARREN 78] 800; 105! 4] 66 1,825 28
FULTON 159 334 37 0 0 508 1 WASHINGTON 172 4,204 1,221 0 314 9,192 12|
GREENE 160 700 213! 1] 10 1,199 122] 'WAYNE 120 1,247) 218 0 34 1,839 64
HUNTINGDON 357 662 372 1] 0] 1,800 0] 'WESTMORELAND 217 6,607 2,023 0] 677 15,492 225
INDIANA 397! 1,145 417 0 o 3,307 1 WYOMING 111 471 155 0 25 1,214] 105;
JEFFERSON 37 814 314 0 1 1,849 268 YORK 181 9,716 2,281 0] 582 24,980, 230
TUNIATA 77 343 115 0] 15 1,022 21|  [PENNSYLVANIA 10,752] 272,010] 91,343 0] 30,059 644,355 18,919
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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
TOTAL VOTER REGISTRATION APPLICATIONS BY PUBLIC ASSISTANCE AGENCIES IN 2019
(for more information on agency voter registration applications see page 28)

COUNTY NAME Agency A| Agency B [ Agency C | Agency D | Agency 1 | Agency 2 | Agency 3 | Agency 4 | Agency 5 | Agency Total
ADAMS 45 2 157 3 0 3 0 0 0 210
ALLEGHENY 96 39 4,680 16 1 57 22 4 3 4,918
ARMSTRONG 3 0 250 0 0 9 7 0 2 271
BEAVER 21 33 543 66 0 6 0 0 0 669
BEDFORD 3 5 102 0 1] 1 0 0 0 111
BERKS 11 12 1,723 27 1 1 0 9 23 1,807
BLAIR 10 5 291 3 0 1 0 0 0 310
BRADFORD 0 0 163 0 0 0 0 0 0 163
BUCKS 5 3 880 55 1 3 14 o] 2 963
BUTLER 2 6 321 1 0 0 0 0 0 330
CAMBRIA 2 1 375 0 0 0 0 0 1 379
CAMERON 2 0 35 0 0 0 0 0 0 37
CARBON 0 2 205 0 1 3 0 0 1 212
CENTRE 1 2 211 45 0 4 6 0 1 270
CHESTER 14 3 690 3 1 0 12 4 0 727
CLARION 1 2 123 12 0 0 0 0 0 138
CLEARFIELD 10 1 221 3 0 4 0 57 0 296
CLINTON 4 0 64 0 0 1 1 0 0 70
COLUMBIA 9 5 79 1 0 1 0 0 1 96
CRAWFORD 15 13 267 0 0 4 0 0 1 300
CUMBERLAND 14 6 461 4 3 2 10 1 0 501
DAUPHIN 44 17 1,177 0 0 3 0 0 2 1,243
DELAWARE ] 5 867 35 0 5 2 0 9 932
ELK 0 0 17 0 0 0 0 0 0 17
ERIE 51 35 1,066 3 0 5 7 0 0 1,167
FAYETTE 5 10 601 0 0 5 0 0 0 621
FOREST 0 0 22 1 0 0 0 0 0 23
FRANKLIN 18 1 373 1 0 10 0 0 0 403
FULTON 0 0 37 0 0 0 0 0 0 37
GREENE 4 2 111 0 0 0 0 0 0 117
HUNTINGDON 0 5 16 0 0 0 0 0 0 21
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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
TOTAL VOTER REGISTRATION APPLICATIONS BY PUBLIC ASSISTANCE AGENCIES IN 2019

INDIANA 3 0 81 0 0 [i] 0 0 0 84
JEFFERSON 6 5 134 0 0 4 0 0 0 149
JUNIATA 4 [1] 67 5 0 0 0 0 0 76
LACKAWANNA 33 9 907 1 0 2 76 9 0 1,037
LANCASTER 18 15 1,053 6 Q 25 2 5 1 1,125
LAWRENCE 0 0 105 0 0 0 0 0 0 105
LEBANON 2 2 242 2 0 0 0 0 0 248
LEHIGH 19 11 1,053 1 1 [ 3 0 6 1,100
LUZERNE 11 17 1,483 1 0 8 1 0 7 1,528
LYCOMING 19 2 323 0 0 4 0 0 0 348
MCKEAN 0 0 113 0 0 0 0 0 0 113
MERCER 11 6 497 0 8 2 0 0 4 528
MIFFLIN 1 2 61 0 0 0 0 0 0 64
MONROE 8 4 355 4 1 2 1 1 0 376
MONTGOMERY 30 16 1,256 4 2 17 6 2 12 1,345
MONTOUR 2 0 37 0 0 1 0 0 0 40
NORTHAMPTON 3 4 772 1 0 8 5 0 8 801
NORTHUMBERLAND ¢l 0 126 0 4] 0 0 0 0 128
PERRY 0 0 74 0 1 0 0 0 1] 75
PHILADELPHIA 263 11 13,599 3 4 62 263 0 40 14,245
PIKE 1 1 57 0 0 0 0 1] 0 59
POTTER 14 0 41 0 0 3 0 0 0 58
SCHUYLKILL 5 10 540 2 3 4 6 0 4 574
SNYDER 9 3 62 8 0 1 0 0 0 83
SOMERSET 1 13 191 0 1 16 0 0 0 222
SULLIVAN 0 0 15 0 0 0 0 0 0 15
SUSQUEHANNA 0 0 43 0 0 0 0 0 0 43
TIOGA 0 1 94 0 0 0 0 0 0 95
UNION 2 1 86 6 0 1] 0 0 0 95
VENANGO 3 2 208 3 1 7 0 0 0 224
WARREN g 3 109 0 0 1 0 0 0 122
WASHINGTON 0 0 347 0 0 0 0 0 0 347
WAYNE 4 11 140 5 0 8 0 0 0 168
WESTMORELAND 35 25 923 0 1 14 3 0 0 1,001
WYOMING 1 2 78 0 0 0 0 0 0 81
YORK 12 3 1,090 4 0 2 0 0 0 1,111
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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
NEW REGISTRATION APPLICATIONS BY NON-AGENCY SOURCES IN 2018

PennDOT PennDOT
In Rertmnt VR CoA Other In Rertmnt VR CoA Other
COUNTY NAME Person [ PennDOT Mail Centers Drives | (Transfers)|(Transfers) COUNTY NAME Person | PeanDOT Mail Centers Drives | (Transfers)}(Transfers)
ADAMS 45 1,487 321 0 33 0 0 LACKAWANNA 116 1,583 367 0 323 0 0
ALLEGHENY 59 11,083 2,747 [t} 2,169 3 309 LANCASTER 37 4,691 1,446 0 180! 2 13
ARMSTRONG 33 368 116 0 1 0 7 LAWRENCE 1 678 492 0 0 1 1
BEAVER 86| ~ 1,006 294/ 0 8 0] 3 LEBANON 26 1,189 404 0 61 0 10
BEDFORD 38 359 135 0 0 a 3 LEHIGH 99 3,874 1,274 0 321 1 5
BERKS 123 2,857 1,083 o] 322] 1 77, LUZERNE 36 3,114 1.050] Q 197 0 11
BLAIR 18 854] 255 0 0; 0 12 LYCOMING 33 743] 340 0 59 0 22
BRADFORD 51 559 112 0 2 2 7 MCKEAN 34 363 89 0 1 0 0
BUCKS 45 5,026 2,078 0 149 0] 3 MERCER 51 712] 238 0 173, 0 10]
BUTLER 25 1,653 467 0 66 0] 2 MIFFLIN 18] 301 94| Q [4) 0 0
CAMBRIA 24 1,119 340 0 2 1 0 MONROE 124 2,803 421 0 96 1 0
CAMERON 30; 29, 6 [¢] 0 0 [ MONTGOMERY 46 6,153 2,082 0 212 4 2
CARBON o 548 229 0 0 0 [ MONTOUR 14| 188 34 0 1 2 0
CENTRE 21 1,204 374/ 0 1,198 1 7 NORTHAMPTON 177 3,814 934 0 145 0 1
CHESTER 65 6,912 932 0 1,603, 0 7 NORTHUMBERLAND 0 625 170 0 a 0 0
CLARION 81 164 56 0 1 0 1 PERRY 26 262 170 0 2] 4] 0
CLEARFIELD 17 519 126 0 Y 3 29 PHILADELPHIA 115 16,022 6,828 [¢] 5,195 0 10
CLINTON 41 271 99 0 0 0 4] PIKE 10 1,316 205 0 1 0 0
COLUMBIA 13| 588 280 0 0 1 2 POTTER 20 115 49 0 0 0 9
CRAWFORD 225 583 235 0 1 0 0 SCHUYLKILL 71 756! 243 0 130 1 10]
CUMBERLAND 60 2,336 625 0 350 0 3] SNYDER 26 236 52) [¢] 26 0 3
DAUPHIN 51 2,810 725 0 618 1 10 SOMERSET 25 477 200 0 70 0 0
DELAWARE 20 4,695 3,161 0 490| 1 4 SULLIVAN 9 48 16 [¢] 0 0 1
ELK 23 231 65 0 17 0 1 SUSQUEHANNA 0 383 151 0 0 ¢ 5
ERIE 122 1,929 668 0 128 0 1] TIOGA 19| 408 107, 0 0 0 0
FAYETTE 169 752 1989 0 205 2 8 UNION 106 306 68 [¢] 1 0 0
FOREST 8| 35 15 0 0 0 [y VENANGO 39 325 85 [¢] 4 0 3
FRANKLIN 46 2,107 187 0 90 0 0 'WARREN 28 345 52 0 54 ¢ 1
FULTON 25 179 15 0 0 0 4] 'WASHINGTON 46 1,905 502 Q 212 0 0
GREENE 43 296 87 0 8 2 3 WAYNE 37| 643 87| Q 18 0 2]
HUNTINGDON 194 356 114 0 0 0 0 WESTMORELAND 44 1,877 574 0 558 2 27
INDIANA 165 477| 185 a 0 0 0 WYOMING 43 183 62 0 12 0 0
JEFFERSON 6 251 109 g 0 0 Q YORK 57 4,522 921 0 345 1 31
JUNIATA 14] 123 42 0 9 0 0 |PENNSYLVANIA 3,519 114,745' 36,297 [ 15,867 33 678
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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
NEW VOTER REGISTRATION APPLICATIONS BY PUBLIC ASSISTANCE AGENCIES IN 2018
(for more information on agency voter registration applications, see page 31)

Agency

COUNTY NAME Agency A | Agency B | Agency C | Agency D| Agency 1 | Agency 2 | Agency 3 | Adency 4 | Agency 5 Total

ADAMS 17 1 57 2 0 1 0 0 4] 78
ALLEGHENY 35 18 922 4 0 10 7 4 1 1,001
ARMSTRONG 2 0 83 0 0 2 3 0 2 92
BEAVER 8 11 186 9 0 2 0 0 0 216
BEDFORD 0 3 33 0 1] 1 0 0 0 37
BERKS 7 4 418 2 0 1 0 9 9 450
BLAIR 8 2 91 0 0 1 0 0 0 102
BRADFORD 0 0 53 0 0 0 0 0 0 53
BUCKS 2 2 252 21 0 1 6 0 1 285
BUTLER 1 4 120 0 0 0 0 0 0 125
CAMBRIA 0 1 108 0 0 0 0 0 0 109
CAMERON 2 0 14 0 0 0 0 0 0 16
CARBON 0 0 54 0 1 1 0 0 0 56
CENTRE 1 2 46 1 0 1 3 0 0 54
CHESTER 8 2 331 0 1 0 4 4 0 350
CLARION 1 2 34 5 0 0 0 0 0 42
CLEARFIELD 4 1 70 0 0 1 0 51 0 127
CLINTON 0 0 25 0 0 0 0 0 0 25
COLUMBIA 4 3 39 0 0 1 0 0 0 47
CRAWFORD 7 [ 78 0 0 1 0 0 0 92
CUMBERLAND 5 4 128 1 1 1 2 0 0 142
DAUPHIN 21 6 324 0 0 3 0 0 1 355
DELAWARE 6 1 136 1 0 2 [i] 0 3 149
ELK 0 0 7 0 0 0 [i] 0 0 7
ERIE 31 18 302 0 0 1 3 0 0 355
FAYETTE 3 7 163 0 0 1 0 0 0 174
FOREST 0 0 12 0 0 0 0 0 0 12
FRANKLIN 12 1 107 1 0 5 4] 0 0 126
FULTON 0 0 12 0 0 0 0 0 0 12
GREENE 3 2 43 0 0 0 0 0 0 48
HUNTINGDON 0 3 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 10
INDIANA 3 4] 36 0 0 0 0 0 0 39
JEFFERSON 2 2 45 0 0 1 0 0 0 50
JUNIATA 3 0 20 2 0 0 0 0 0 25

30




Case 1:20-cv-01905-JEJ Document 30-6 Filed 10/09/20 Page 8% of 88

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
NEW VOTER REGISTRATION APPLICATIONS BY PUBLIC ASSISTANCE AGENCIES IN 2019

LACKAWANNA 25 [ 252 1 0 1 11 9 0 305
LANCASTER 7 7 395 3 0 8 1 4 0 425
LAWRENCE 0 0 55 0 0 0 0 0 0 55
LEBANON 1 1 105 1 0 0 4] 0 0 108
LEHIGH 13 5 232 0 0 4 0 0 1 255
LUZERNE 4 10 458 1 0 2 0 0 3 478
LYCOMING 3 2 89 0 0 2 0 0 0 96
MCKEAN 0 0 50 0 0 0 0 0 0 50
MERCER 5 3 139 0 8 1 0 0 3 159
MIFFLIN 1 1 20 0 0 0 Q 0 0 22
MONROE 5 1 175 3 1 2 1 1 0 189
MONTGOMERY 15 6 298 1 2 7 2 1 5 337
MONTOUR 2 0 11 0 0 0 4] 0 0 13
NORTHAMPTON 2 3 227 0 0 2 0 0 4 238
NORTHUMBERLAND 0 0 73 0 4] 0 0 0 0 73
PERRY 0 Q 28 0 1 0 [4] 0 0 29
PHILADELPHIA 96 2 2,649 1 3 26 179 [i] 10 2,966
PIKE 1 0 20 0 0 0 0 0 0 21
POTTER 6 Q 14 0 0 3 0 0 0 23
SCHUYLKILL 4 7 167 0 1 4 0 0 1 184
SNYDER 6 3 26 0 0 1 0 0 0 36
SOMERSET 1 [§] 55 0 1 4 0 0 0 67
SULLIVAN 0 Q 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
SUSQUEHANNA 0 0 11 0 0 0 Q 0 0 11
TIOGA 0 1 34 0 0 0 0 0 0 35
UNION 0 1 36 2 0 0 0 0 0 39
VENANGO 1 1 65 3 0 2 0 0 0 72
WARREN 6 2 39 0 0 1 [i] 0 0 48
WASHINGTON 0 0 109 0 0 0 0 0 0 109
WAYNE 3 [ 37 0 0 6 0 0 0 52
WESTMORELAND 13 11 250 0 1 2 2 0 0 279
WYOMING 0 0 19 0 0 0 0 0 0 19
YORK 5 1 291 2 0 2 0 0 0 301
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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
VOTER REGISTRATION
LIST MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES
MANDATED VOTER REMOVAL PROGRAMS
2019

National Change of Address

Notices Returned By | Returned By Marked Cancelled | Cancelled
Mailed Individual Post Office InActive Out Of Out Of

County Name County State
ADAMS 1,334 5 32 1,181 24 6
ALLEGHENY 22,209 365 437 17,081 178 934
ARMSTRONG 613 20 5 29 17 27
BEAVER 2,347 38 32 1,592 94 303
BEDFORD 530 3 18 403 18 34
BERKS 5346 226 140 3.866 107 413
BLAR 1,503 12 25 1,066 18 57
BRADFORD 778 11 12 499 19 103
BUCKS 8444 78 378 6,324 189 1474
BUTLER 2,651 20 41 40 18 516
CAMBRIA 1,389 18 85 1,033 31 103
CAMERON 50 1 1 42 0 1]
CARBON 797 4 8 577 14 88
CENTRE 2,019 26 19 32 36 273
CHESTER 8,008 56 566 4,880 160 980
CLARION 366 4 1 154 17 26
CLEARFIELD 701 12 615 664 1 1
CLINTON 373 0 10 i1 21 34
GCOLUMBIA 829 23 19 756 26 41
CRAWFORD 1,088 95 96 800 22 75
CUMBERLAND 3,810 71 202 2,225 59 375
DAUPHIN 4,578 138 185 242 85 343
DELAWARE 8,334 585 382 6,305 150 625
ELK 280 6 6 174 10 15
ERIE 4,606 85 8 2817 66 442
FAYETTE 1,326 2 1 1,127 0 1
FOREST 44 4 3 32 2 4
FRANKLIN 2,020 27 31 1,168 28 295
FULTON 63 5 20 18 8 4
GREENE 379 4 53 227 14 38
HUNTINGDON 377 4 4 3 10 33
INDIANA 866 45 32 41 18 52
JEFFERSON 468 10 30 28 22 30
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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
VOTER REGISTRATION
LIST MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES
MANDATED VOTER REMOVAL PROGRAMS
2019

National Change of Address

Notices Returned By | Returned By Marked Cancelled | Cancelled

Mailed Individual Post Office InActive Out Of Out Of
County Name County State
JUNIATA 188 4 4 145 5 5
LACKAWANNA 2,739 31 110 2,154 29 133
LANCASTER 7,386 161 435 5262 123 409
LAWRENCE 292 14 28 637 25 120
LEBANON 1,680 50 54 1,033 64 215
LEHIGH 5,205 37 293 3477 60 381
LUZERNE 3,810 198 411 3,225 82 344
LYCOMING 1,323 26 19 929 32 144
MCKEAN 634 1 41 409 8 42
MERGER 1,628 73 998 1,037 1 12
MIFFLIN 441 3 9 334 2 11
MONROE 2,171 105 108 1,447 20 229
MONTGOMERY 11,586 150 319 6,988 520 1,838
MONTOUR 245 8 12 12 20 32
NORTHAMPTON 4,324 25 269 3,258 59 362
NORTHUMBERLAND 985 2 23 23 31 74
PERRY 423 34 5 334 20 16
PHILADELPHIA 28,221 2 0 19,866 403 1,251
PIKE 895 26 124 147 8 82
POTTER 187 3 6 108 6 32
SCHUYLKILL 1,455 33 17 878 53 176
SNYDER 325 [ 4 235 24 35
SOMERSET 753 9 20 21 13 61
SULLIVAN 47 0 2 35 1 2
SUSQUEHANNA 428 2 2 2 2 60
TIOGA 494 37 19 17 5 35
UNION 419 12 5 234 37 74
VENANGO 723 8 478 442 10 53
WARREN 519 4 24 382 8 3
WASHINGTON 2,608 7 2432 2,354 1 0
WAYNE 579 13 3 245 14 110
WESTMORELAND 4,084 73 90 2469 158 535
WYOMING 299 6 6 190 11 26
YORK 6,637 495 479 5,307 85 401
PENNSYLVANIA 183,038 3,666 10,368 119,221 3,531 15,037
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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
VOTER REGISTRATION LIST MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES
FIVE YEAR NOTICE AND PENNDOT CHANGE OF ADDRESS

2019
Five Year Notices PennDOT Changes of Address Address Verification Notices
Recipients | Recipients who Re-
who Responded | Registered | Cancelled- Moved Totai Files

Notices Recipients Responded | {Moved within within Re- within Moved Out Marked
COUNTY NAME Mailed Who Voted (No Move) County} County Registered County of County Total Notices Mailed| Responses Inactive
ADAMS 1,105 3 137 1 9 15 2,052 1,052 3,106 1,217 0 5,237
ALLEGHENY 50,242 441 4,495 776 650 227 47,089 8,015 55,168 18,755 137 143,334
ARMSTRONG 642 5 70 4 10 13 1,016 702 1,719 156 0 3,609
BEAVER 1,412 18 261 9 44 11 3,212 1,328 4,543 1,608 1 7,331
BEDFORD 0 0 4] 0 0 4] 1,266 344 1,610 518 2 2,394
BERKS 2,854 21 229 63 33 21 11,470 3,447 14,928 4,388 11 20,358
BLAIR 998 14 116 25 8 7 3,166 785 3,955 1,387 27 5,111
BRADFORD 675 9 111 4 4 4 1,490 258 1,740 764 11 3,228
BUCKS 5,009 64 678 28 156 79 13,185 5,387 18,604 8,891 121 26,797
BUTLER 0 0 0 0 0 0 4,725 1,934 6,662 829 40 6,235
CAMBRIA 1,135 17 154 11 14 4 2,551 983 3,537 1,217 6 5,486
CAMERON 0 0 0 0 0 0 99 40 139 47 1 152
CARBON 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,251 829 2,081 626 0 5,070
CENTRE 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,139 1,282 4,424 574 33 11,695
CHESTER 3,135 42 345 7 55 44 10,412 4,679 15,112 6,383 63 23,637
CLARION 0 0 0 0 0 0 805 418 1,225 218 0 1,132
CLEARFIELD 670 16 92 2 6 7 1,494 634 2,130 865 7 2,274
CLINTON 273 6 48 5 4 3 726 404 1,130 38 0 1,000
COLUMBIA 895 21 120 1 5 21 1,542 713 2,256 319 4 2,947
CRAWFORD 661 12 78 4 8 4 2,050 639 2,650 1,007 8 6,188
CUMBERLAND 15,842 S0 922 36 171 168 6,817 3,246 10,085 4,849 23 25,028
DAUPHIN 2,752 12 120 7 22 25 9,642 3,872 13,528 5,903 119 16,311
DELAWARE 4,569 82 297 5 55 58 13,598 5,813 19,431 10,108 167 33,955
ELK 330 2 72 4 7 2 639 192 831 264 7 1,023
ERIE 3,111 24 121 10 23 10 9,318 813 10,150 3,843 50 36,421
FAYETTE 1,152 10 173 3 17 7 2,476 761 3,238 1,450 21 6,186
FOREST 4] 0 4] 4] 0 0 62 &7 129 36 0 275
FRANKLIN 1,114 11 179 8 27 9 3,712 880 4,600 1,393 14 6,127
FULTON 9 0 1 0 4] 0 248 93 341 226 18 389
GREENE 318 15 51 0 5 1 509 197 707 402 6 1,516
HUNTINGDON 1,717 46 207 14 32 18 841 389 1,232 22 2 1,698
INDIANA 791 12 97 3 50 4 1,701 667 2,368 916 40 3,946
JEFFERSON 391 5 42 3 4 6 704 440 1,145 32 0 5,391
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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
VOTER REGISTRATION LIST MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES
FIVE YEAR NOTICE AND PENNDOT CHANGE OF ADDRESS

2019
Five Year Notices PennDOT Changes of Address Address Verification Notices
Recipients | Recipients who Re-
who Responded | Registered | Cancelled- Moved Total Files
Notices Recipients | Responded | (Moved within within Re- within Moved Out Marked
COUNTY NAME Maited Who Voted {No Move) County) County Regi: d County of County Total Notices Mailed| Respons: Inactive
JUNIATA 178 1 24 1 1 2 383 224 607 153 3 742
LACKAWANNA 2,291 48 259 14 25 28 5,393 1,433 6,834 2,675 2 11,201
LANCASTER 3,711 31 435 11 13 40 16,656 3,363 20,038 7,174 97 23,145
LAWRENCE 829 0 94 0 0 0 1,808 539 2,349 884 i1 3,986
LEBANCN 771 16 95 3 13 16 3,238 1,508 4,752 1,370 27 4,739
LEHIGH 3,372 32 324 3 28 A2 9,782 4,125 13,822 4,546 0 20,292
LUZERNE 12,716 160 1,387 25 247 101 11,272 2,269 13,566 4,621 40 35,753
LYCOMING 901 14 148 11 9 i3 3,088 816 3,907 1,568 11 5,164
MCKEAN 531 17 g1 2 4 1 883 208 ’ 1,092 450 4 2,140
MERCER 961 12 124 17 7 3 2,769 693 3,468 3,151 55 6,279
MIFFLIN 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,044 304- 1,355 429 6 1,757
MONROE 2,782 18 208 0 35 35 3,787 1,494 5,285 1,462 0 11,351
MONTGOMERY 4,489 56 630 20 121 74 18,759 9,631 28,425 9,762 210 30,815
MONTOUR 0 0 0 0 0 0 635 277 912 0 0 1,827
NORTHAMPTON 3,230 26 264 13 49 64 8,078 3,531 11,622 3,646 17 19,143
NORTHUMBERLAND 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,058 899 2,962 0 0 442
PERRY 318 11 53 0 3 11 755 653 1,409 387 15 1,458
PHILADELPHIA 6 2 0 0 0 0 58,820 13,538 72,422 18,484 120 118,324
PIKE 1,396 11 84 7 11 i1 996 480 1,478 270 0 4,137
POTTER 165 11 35 2 4 1 323 137 460 148 o 670
SCHUYLKILL 1,470 53 296 17 26 21 3,041 1,134 4,177 1,284 19 5,286
SNYDER 557 0 76 3 2 0 588 370 958 282 1 1,996
SOMERSET 1,914 56 305 14 47 23 1,361 513 1,876 130 4] 2,302
SULLIVAN 0 0 9] 0 0 0 109 88 197 A0 0 352
SUSQUEHANNA 289 9 51 4 11 2 742 173 916 101 0 1,288
TIOGA 431 8 65 2 3 3 1,043 242 1,288 151 3 1,754
UNION 1,831 15 131 2 25 17 674 448 1,423 256 2 2412
VENANGO 497 5 125 2 7 9 1,075 427 1,504 704 6 1,801
WARREN 402 11 78 1 2 0 1,137 211 1,348 440 6 6,879
WASHINGTON 2,469 20 229 1 8 12 4,951 1,488 6,443 5,654 54 18,894
WAYNE 539 17 93 7 19 7 679 437 1,121 323 1 2,082
WESTMORELAND 1,977 35 375 18 45 25 7,533 2,772 10,317 2,640 29 14,396
[WYOMING 365 7 41 0 3 2 502 317 819 264 5 1,090
'YORK 4,666 39 438 14 26 34 13,994 3,553 17,574 8,125 73 22,153
[PERNSYLVANIA 758,956 1,742 15,846 1,240 2,213 1,365 350,75 709,599 461,080 160,826 | 1,756 807,531
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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
VOTER REGISTRATION LIST MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES
GANGELLATION OF VOTER REGISTRATION

2019
ACTIVE VOTER REGISTRATIONS CANCELLED INACTIVE VOTER REGISTRATIONS CANCELLED
VOTER PENNDOT TRER |~ VOTER | FENNDOT
VOTER'S VOTER'S | OTHER MOVE| REMOVAL MOVE VOTER'S VOTER'S MOVE REMOVAL MOVE RESPONSE S5YEAR
COUNTY NAME REQUEST DEATH CONFIRM PROGRAM | CANVASS CONFIRM TOTAL REQUEST DEATH CONFIRM PROGRAM CONFIRM | TO MAILING | CANVASS NOTICE TOTAL
ADAMS 24 619 262 1 0 943 1,850 B 83 23 2,116 114 0 [ 5 2,367
ALLEGHENY 183 9,675 2,438 177 0 7,117 | 19,605 23 1,521 929 827 957 B 0 651 1,269
ARMSTRONG 10 503 176 17 [ 657 1,363 1 91 25 14 16 2 0 11 197
BEAVER 33 1,275 332 57 0 1,177 2,886 0 137 93 68 140 0 0 13 239
SEDFORD 0 347 96 16 0 305 765 0 50 28 32 40 1 0 0 153
BERKS 15 2,279 876 79 0 3,026 6,315 B 300 2i8 56 395 0 0 32 978
BLAIR 20 940 181 156 2 589 1,890 15 170 69 2,163 83 2 0 7 7,502
BRADFORD 22 400 74 12 0 219 727 5 70 18 5 32 0 0 4 141
BUCKS 102 3,438 1,375 106 0 4,547 9,976 15 376 319 10,167 445 0 0 152 11,327
BUTLER 21 1,266 605 113 0 1,791 3,805 3 115 i19 34 118 0 0 5 389
GAMERIA 24 1,065 285 31 0 891 3,296 B 136 30 2,216 87 0 0 13 2,528
CAMERON 0 39 12 0 0 41 52 0 4 2 1 1 0 0 0 B
CARBON 7 516 187 3 0 722 1,441 0 60 80 7 102 0 0 0 249
CENTRE 27 677 1,335 34 0 1,219 3,292 5 50 752 5 80 0 0 393
CHESTER 116 2,735 1,590 340 0 4,264 3,856 22 285 329 11,818 402 0 0 58 12,853
CLARION 5 285 146 8 0 394 855 0 22 20 1 23 0 0 0 66
CLEARFIELD 8 542 154 2 0 548 1,755 2 61 53 17 76 1 0 B 209
[CLINTON 0 215 172 20 0 391 798 0 27 13 4 17 0 0 1 61
COLUMBIA 2 372 363 2 0 626 1,368 0 64 51 23 74 0 0 3 228
CRAWFORD 5 503 172 2 0 547 1,347 1 112 71 25 91 0 0 g 300
CUMBERLAND 31 1,432 936 53 0 2,991 5,458 16 284 209 257 289 0 0 170 1,673
DAUPHIN 33 1,603 850 103 1 3,561 5,155 7 181 169 31 288 0 1 21 578
DELAWARE 73 3,766 1,623 87 0 5,45 | 10,708 7 264 216 10,727 716 2 0 {3 12,333
ELK 7 220 61 B 0 184 477 0 75 11 16 B 0 0 7 61
ERIE 24 1514 268 50 0 569 2,741 11 382 178 171 136 [ [} 75 832
FAYETTE 10 911 170 2 0 661 1,755 0 129 51 45 95 0 0 19 321
FOREST 2 16 6 2 0 50 126 0 B 10 1 7 0 0 0 26
FRANKLIN 17 993 166 74 0 754 1,994 0 55 50 16 91 0 0 30 282
FULTON 3 95 22 3 0 50 218 1 17 3 11 2 [} 0 10 29
GREENE 1 285 79 i3 0 187 565 4 40 7 683 19 [} 0 5 763
HUNTINGDON 12 282 159 g 0 374 836 0 29 5 36 13 0 0 35 93
INDIANA B 492 269 73 0 540 1,637 1 52 15 63 32 3 0 54 236
JEFFERSON 3 276 109 21 0 397 804 3 97 34 5 39 1 0 7 178
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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
VOTER REGISTRATION LIST MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES
- CANCELLATION OF VOTER REGISTRATION

2019
ACTIVE VOTER REGISTRATIONS CANCELLED INACTIVE VOTER REGISTRATIONS CANCELLED
VOTER T PENNDOT TTHER VGTER PENNUUT
VOTER'S | VOTER'S |OTHER MOVE| REMOVAL MOVE VOTER'S | VOTER'S | MOVE REMOVAL MOVE | RESPONSE 5YEAR

COUNTY NAME REQUEST | DEATH | CONFIRM | PROGRAM | CANVASS | CONFIRM | TOTAL REQUEST | DEATH | CONFIRM | PROGRAM | GONFIRM | TOMAILING | CANVASS | NOTICE | TOTAL
JUNIATA 0 163 46 5 0 191 405 0 13 12 3 30 0 1] 1 58
LAGKAWANNA 16 1,697 335 18 [} 1,234 3,302 0 187 85 37 187 0 1] 26 496
LANCASTER 45 2,919 856 80 [ 2,984 6,887 7 378 248 9,785 357 0 0 13 10,776
LAWRENCE 7 684 161 22 1] 490 1,372 2 106 26 E 47 0 0 3 150
LEBANON 15 887 2597 52 0 1,395 2,649 2 91 62 1,663 108 1 1] 14 1,926
LERIGH 36 1,850 1,026 55 13 3,696 6,757 5 324 290 7,458 413 1 18 28 8,515
LUZERNE 34 2,713 615 19 0 1,927 5,309 44 695 258 389 326 2 0 258 1,715
LYCOMING 11 770 203 33 0 712 1,731 0 102 50 26 104 0 0 18 282
MCKEAN 3 266 51 1 0 177 498 3 54 14 15 30 0 0 4 116
MERCER 19 818 237 5 [ 601 1,682 4 116 539 26 88 2 a0 15 293
MIFFLIN 5 295 85 3 0 284 673 1 51 16 5 21 0 o 0 94
MONROE 6 930 527 34 1 1,315 2,816 3 138 132 2,876 180 0 0 35 3,330
MONTGOMERY 155 5512 2404 401 1] 8,754 17,245 6 562 490 16,292 849 4 0 122 18,207
MONTOUR 1 124 143 19 0 265 555 0 16 39 1 19 0 0 [ 75
NORTHAMPTON 34 1,739 735 47 0 3,083 5,642 9 240 212 84 404 [ 0 38 950
NORTHUMBERLAND 7 715 241 35 0 887 1,887 0 i3 3 0 10 0 0 0 26
PERRY 2 268 146 24 0 586 1,028 1 38 40 1,195 62 0 0 3 1,336
PHILADELFHIA 437 10,881 3,885 395 14 12,134 27,807 40 1,449 858 514 1,169 0 5 72 4,050
PIKE 9 326 211 11 0 444 1,002 o 35 51 13 29 1 o 10 128
POTTER 6 142 38 5 1] 129 320 a 16 6 9 El 0 0 5 40
SCHUYLKILL 16 1,113 233 36 0 999 2,398 3 146 79 2,531 139 0 0 25 2,898
SNYDER 1 228 97 139 0 337 682 2 36 21 10 33 [ 0 3 102
SOMERSET 3 548 161 11 0 476 1,200 2 88 239 1,362 52 0 0 45 1,539
SULLIVAN 0 80 26 1 0 83 191 0 7 7 4 9 0 0 0 27
SUSQUEHANNA 2 312 83 5 0 156 558 0 21 10 9 13 0 1] El 53
TIOGA 0 273 80 5 0 228 587 2 38 18 3 15 1 0 3 76
UNION 99 246 163 25 [ 409 942 8 29 29 858 41 0 0 23 965
VENANGO 7 399 112 5 0 382 306 1 48 26 1,009 47 0 0 9 1,131
WARREN 6 285 55 7 0 184 537 3 74 41 3 27 [ 0 [ 148
WASHINGTON 6 1,432 451 3 4 1,234 3,130 12 330 191 52 248 [ 0 9 834
WAYNE 3 368 111 El 0 388 881 1 36 24 29 45 0 [ 13 135
WESTMORELAND 49 2,623 760 127 3 2,468 6,118 5 375 174 12,074 270 0 0 46 12,901
WYOMING 3 198 91 E 0 291 593 2 21 25 20 21 0 0 7 90
YORK 49 2,205 700 39 0 3,133 6,131 12 394 180 26,100 3380 0 0 22 27,077
[PENNSYLVANIA 1,873 83,831 31,324 2,998 34 98,324 218,781 357 11,839 7,862 126,115 10,851 33 24 2,335 157,147
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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
VOTER REGISTRATION APPLICATIONS BY POLITICAL PARTY
RECEIVED AT PENNDOT LICENSE CENTERS

2019

County Name Democratic | Republican Other Total County Name Democratic | Republican Other Total
ADAMS 571 1,289 690 2,550 LACKAWANNA 1,442 1,227 939 3,608
ALLEGHENY 12,243 7,132 6,567 25,942 LANCASTER 3,414 4,417 3,056 10,887
ARMSTRONG 268 758 271 1,297 LAWRENCE 469 737 374 1,580
BEAVER 1,032 1,394 821 3,247 LEBANON 907 1,314 882 3,103
BEDFORD 128 546 142 816 LEHIGH 4,174 2,571 2,948 9,683
BERKS 3,678 3,139 2,606 9,423 LUZERNE 2,096 2,293 1,413 5,802
BLAIR 475 1,056 431 1,962 LYCOMING 4196 1,083 556 2,135
BRADFORD 220 585 319 1,124 MCKEAN 154 341 177 672
BUCKS 5,656 5,012 4,044 14,712 MERCER 652 999 451 2,102
BUTLER 1,027 2,010 1,080 4,117 MIFFLIN 160 442 130 732
CAMBRIA 659 1,240 434 2,333 MONROE 2,231 1,590 1,541 5,362
CAMERON 20 43 23 86 MONTGOMERY 8,189 4,996 4,780 17,965
CARBON 319 592 360 1,271 MONTOUR .. 134 207 117 458
CENTRE 1,112 961 751 2,824 NORTHAMPTON 3,014 2,473 2,363 7.850
CHESTER 4,716 3,662 3,352 11,730 NORTHUMBERLAND| 404 745 401 1,550
CLARION 82 331 104 517 PERRY 175 491 198 864
CLEARFIELD 319 796 318 1,433 PHILADELPHIA 21,003 3,802 7,582 32,387
CLINTON 169 308 146 623 PIKE 560 769 624 1,953
COLUMBIA 283 579 313 1,175 POTTER 39 188 83 310
CRAWFORD 310 660 294 1,264 SCHUYLKILL 529 1,199 618 2,346
CUMBERLAND 1,805 2,398 1,622 5,825 SNYDER 129 351 131 611
DAUPHIN 3,116 2,141 1,978 7,235 SOMERSET 237 817 236 1,290
DELAWARE 5,487 2,997 2,606 11,090 SULLIVAN 17 72 25 114
ELK 121 303 116 540 SUSQUEHANNA 182 403 201 786
ERIE 1,897 1,838 1,378 5,113 TIOGA 157 511 208 876
FAYETTE 682 1,183 494 2,359 UNION 204 332 183 719
FOREST 24 43 26 93 VENANGO 203 461 231 895
FRANKLIN 824 1,878 991 3,693 WARREN 184 417 234 835
FULTON 41 230 54 325 WASHINGTON 1,238 1,965 979 4,182
GREENE 189 371 132 692 WAYNE 264 623 348 1,235
HUNTINGDON 151 372 133 656 WESTMORELAND 1,964 3,082 1,537 6,583
INDIANA 239 612 292 1,143 WYOMING 115 239 113 467
JEFFERSON 144 488 163 795 YORK 2,863 4,309 2,755 9,927
JUNIATA 77 187 73 337 PENNSYLVANIA 106,083 92,600 69,538 268,221
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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
SUMMARY OF VOTER REGISTRATIONS OFFERED FROM PREFERENCE FORM

DATA FROM NVRA AGENCIES

2019
County Special Para-
WIC D.A. MH/ID CAO CcOo0C C&Y HC SSHE Ed. Prg. AAA Transit Total
January 16,859 2,657 4,694 266,084 152 10,383 9 92 6 12,077 1,535 314,548
February 15,075 2,283 3,939 226,408 190 462 23 48 0 45 0 248,473
March 16,126 45 4,104 258,127 246 11,228 30 18 3 12,278 0 302,205
April 16,422 354 4,492 244,990 382 520 6 0 0 138 7 267,311
May 16,081 45 4,255 256,249 262 10,552 0 24 16 301 0 287,785
June 15,301 45 4,251 240,894 372 376 0 0 0 174 0 261,413
July 15,019 38 4,294 253,490 474 391 27 0 0 217 0 273,950
August 122,999 1,912 3,732 274,108 280 6,815 3 94 0 5,164 9 415,116
September 18,905 1,813 3,420 245,953 580 249 50 46 0 145 0 271,161
October 17,492 2,235 4,608 264,486 434 8,466 0 27 0 128 7 297,883
November 15,550 41 4,118 268,344 100 6,734 0 11 0 4317 5 299,220
December 14,784 1,606 3,852 275,780 106 6,930 0 4 3 4142 0 307,207
Total 300,613 13,074 49,759 3,074,913 3,578 63,106 148 364 28 39,126 1,563 3,546,272

WIC - Women, Infants and Children

D.A. - Disability Agencies

County MH/ID - Gounty Mental Health and Inteliectual Disabilities

CAO - County Assistance Offices

COOC - Clerk of Orphan's Court

C&Y - County Children and Youth Offices

HC - Health Care facilities

SSHE - State System of Higher Education

Special Ed. Program - Bureau of Special Education

AAA - Area Agencies on Aging
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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

SUMMARY OF VOTER REGISTRATIONS DECLINED FROM PREFERENCE FORM
DATA FROM NVRA AGENCIES

2019
County Special Para-
wiC D.A. MH/ID CAO cooC C&Y HC SSHE Ed. Prg. AAA Transit Total
January 16,309 2,421 3,798 60,434 143 6,621 7 85 1 7,501 174 97,494
February 14,648 2,113 4,197 47,520 182 311 20 45 0 44 0 69,081
March 15,660 31 3,621 56,154 223 6,262 29 16 1 7,701 0 89,698
April 15,919 301 4,104 56,549 357 342 6 4] 0 135 0 77,713
May 15,618 37 3,438 55,495 253 7,803 0 24 3 287 0 82,958
June 14,866 37 3,436 52,299 353 191 0 0 0 172 0 71,354
July 14,629 27 3,519 59,436 440 359 22 0 0 209 0 78,641
August 11,991 1,730 2,982 59,321 267 5,320 3 87 0 1,094 0 82,795
September 18,305 1,655 2,660 53,391 542 71 40 46 0 139 0 76,849
October 16,881 2,032 3,896 58,410 411 6,633 0 25 0 122 0 88,410
November 15,032 32 3,906 53,645 92 5,565 0 9 0 786 2 79,069
December 14,315 1,465 3,117 53,628 101 5,190 0 3 0 565 0 78,384
Total 184,174 11,881 42,674 666,282 3,364 44,667 127 340 5 18,755 176 972,445

WIC - Women, Infants and Children

D.A. - Disability Agencies

County MH/ID - County Mental Health and Intellectual Disabilities

CAO - County Assistance Offices

COOC - Clerk of Orphan's Court

C&Y - County Children and Youth Offices

HC - Health Care facilities

SSHE - State System of Higher Education

Special Ed. Program - Bureau of Special Education

AAA - Area Agencies on Aging
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